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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  All Weatherization Subgrantees 
 
From:  Dan Henkin, Weatherization Assistance Program Director 
 
Date:  October 18, 2019 
 
Subject: Notice of WAP Income Eligibility Limits Revised Effective Immediately 
 

New income thresholds have been issued and are now in effect for the Weatherization Assistance 
Program.  Please contact your assigned program representative if you have any questions. 
 
 

2019-20 WEATHERIZATION INCOME THRESHOLD 
Household Size                            Monthly Income                                            Annual Income 
            1                                                  $2,494                                                        $29,928 
            2                                                  $3,262                                                        $39,144 
            3                                                  $4,030                                                        $48,360 
            4                                                  $4,797                                                        $57,564 
            5                                                  $5,565                                                        $66,780 
            6                                                  $6,332                                                        $75,984 
            7                                                  $6,501                                                        $78,020 
            8                                                  $7,238                                                        $86,860 
            9                                                  $7,975                                                        $95,700 
           10                                                 $8,711                                                        $104,540 
           11                                                 $9,448                                                        $113,380 
           11+                                                 $737 

 

 

 


